

Central (6) Regional Trauma Advisory Board 12345678 REGULAR MEETING Norman Regional Moore Conference Center 700 South Telephone Road Moore, OK 73160 November 22, 2022 - 1:00 PM 9 MINUTES 10 11 Meeting called to order at 1:01 pm. 12 13 II. 14 Roll call is performed with attendance reflected in attached documentation. 15 16 III. 17 None at this time. 18 Approval of Minutes August 23, 2022......Jason Likens, Chair 19 IV. 20 Motion was made to approve the minutes from August 23, 2022. Motion was passed without 21 discussion. 22 23 V. Reports 24 A. Emergency Systems.....Lori Strider, OSDH 25 Lori Strider introduced Tessa Cleary-Smith as the new EMS Administrator. The following 26 positions are still open at OSDH: EMS Administrator II, Epidemiologist II/III, and Statistician. 27 Regulatory inspections still continue and are unannounced. Two Regional Oklahoma Trauma 28 Education Programs have been completed this year for Region 2 and Region 4. There is a T3 29 working group that is currently reviewing American College of Surgeons Trauma Triage with the 30 State of Oklahoma trauma triage algorithms. The National Highway Traffic Safety Administration 31 (NHTSA) has selected Oklahoma to construct a new State EMS Plan Workgroup with a goal of 32 completing three meetings by the end of 2022. All cases must be reported to OKEMSIS by the 33 end of the following month after date of service. The deadlines for Trauma Fund are included in 34 the handout provided to RTAB attendees. Check monthly Compliance Report and verify number 35 of cases submitted into Trauma Registry. If you have a discrepancy, please send an email to 36 esystems@health.ok.gov and put in the subject line "Trauma Registry" and the concern for 37 missing cases. A staff member will contact you to troubleshoot the discrepancy. If there are no 38 trauma cases for each month, email ESystems stating you have no cases for that month. 39 Oklahoma Emergency Response Systems Stabilization and Improvement Revolving Fund 40 (OERSSIRF) reviews were completed on October 6th and contracts went out on October 11th. 41 Oklahoma Trauma and Emergency Response Advisory Council (OTERAC) met on October 5, 42 2022 and removed OAC 310:645 and added OAC 310:643. OTERAC discussed having 43 American College of Surgeons review the State of Oklahoma Trauma System. Four OTERAC 44 meeting dates were approved alternating between Tulsa and Oklahoma City. 45 46 B. Oklahoma Trauma and Emergency Response Advisory Council.......Jason Likens, Council Chair 47 Report was given in Emergency System report. 48 49 50 Sean Lauderdale gave an update on the last meeting. The committee reviewed 12 cases and 51 sent out a few letters. 52 53 54 RPC did not meet this morning. 55 56 E. Regional Medical Response System.....Heather Yazdanipour 57 No update to provide. 58

59



60 61	F. EMS for Children
62 63 64	G. StrokeBrandon Byrd Reports there are discussions to amend stroke language.
65 66 VI. 67 68 69	Business A. Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve Bryan Jones to RPC
70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77	B. Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve the Dates, Times, and Venues for 2023 Board Meetings
78 79 VII. 80 81	New Business (For matters not reasonably foreseen 48 hours prior to the meeting) None at this time.
82 VIII. 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94 95 96 IX. 97 98 99 100 101 102 103 104 105 106 107	Next Meeting A. Combined Region 6/8 Quality Improvement Committee Microsoft Teams TBD B. Central (6) Regional Planning Committee February 23 rd , 2023 @ 11:00 am Marty Lewis Public Safety Building @ Gordon Cooper Shawnee C. Central (6) Regional Trauma Advisory Board February 23 rd , 2023 @ 1:00 pm Marty Lewis Public Safety Building @ Gordon Cooper Shawnee D. Oklahoma Trauma and Emergency Response Advisory Council February 1 st , 2023 @ 1:00 pm Location TBD Closing, Adjournment, and Dismissal Meeting adjourned at 1:20 pm.